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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA8OD7269-659B-41 DO-9C80-
68D9DE4FA7C5D38] 

Sent: Sun 19/04/2015 6:36:07 PM (UTC) 

To: Charlotte HaywardE_._._._._._._._._._._._._
purvee.pattni---- --- GRO 

Cc: Cc: Melanie CorfieldL._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO 

Subject: Fwd: Second Sight report and Post Office response 

Attachment: Second Sight Final Briefing Report Part Two.pdf 

Attachment: ATT00001.htm 

Attachment: Post Office Response to SS Part Two.pdf 

Attachment: ATT00002.htm 

Dear Charlotte and Purvee 

I attach copies of both the Second Sight report which - to stress - we are making available to you, and our full 
response to it. 

I would like to know why it is that it necessary to broadcast on this issue tomorrow, and only to provide notice 
of that to us now, when it was offered to the BBC on Thursday? 

This does not reflect fair treatment of our organisation, particularly as we acted in good faith in offering to 
provide copies of both reports last Thursday. 

Best wishes 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communications _  and Corporate Affairs Director 

GRO 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Louise
To: "Mark R Davies" _._._._._GRO_.-._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Subject: Second Sight report and Post Office response 


